

ANNEX 24
Public Redacted
Version

From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 07 October 2024 13:05
To: OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaïssona Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team
Cc: Trial Chamber V Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer
Subject: Order shortening deadline to respond to ICC-01/14-01/18-2721-Conf

Dear Counsel,

The Single Judge takes note of the '*Ngaïssona Defence Request for Reconsideration of the "Decision on the Ngaïssona Defence Motion for Disclosure of Material Related to the Withdrawal of Charges in the Mokom Case (ICC-01/14-01/18-2474-Conf)" dated 2 May 2024*' (ICC-01/14-01/18-2721-Conf), in which it, *inter alia*, requests the Chamber to shorten the response deadline to this filing (the 'Shortening Request').

In light of the reasons provided by the Ngaïssona Defence, and in the interests of expeditiousness, the Single Judge grants the Shortening Request. Accordingly, he instructs that any responses to request ICC-01/14-01/18-2721-Conf shall be filed within five days.

Kind regards, TC V